
Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  10/8/24

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - AD Report

Fall Sports (Cross Country/Volleyball/Football)
Our athletic teams have been very competitive throughout the season. Both the 
volleyball and football teams completed their district schedule and three of the 
four teams ended up with the #1 seed. 

On Saturday, October 5th we hosted the 7th grade girls district at Homedale High 
School and our 8th grade team traveled to Parma Middle School for the 8th grade 
tournament. Both teams competed very hard and ended up coming away with a 
3rd place finish in each tournament. 

We are set to host the 7th and 8th Grade SRV championship football games on 
Wednesday, October 9th at Homedale High School. 

Listed below are the records for each team. 

● Football - Conference season records. 
o 7th Grade - 5 Wins, 0 Losses
o 8th Grade - 5 Wins, 0 Losses

● Volleyball - Conference season records. 
o 7th Grade Volleyball - A Team 10-0 / B Team 8-2
o 8th Grade Volleyball - A Team 9-1 / B Team 6-4

● Cross Country - Our cross country runners have done a wonderful job this 
year. They have two more meets before the completion of their season.
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Winter Sports (Girls Basketball and Wrestling)
We started with girls basketball tryouts on October 7th  It looks like we will 
have the following numbers compete at each grade level. 

7th Grade - 16
8th Grade - 17

The first wrestling practice is scheduled for October 14th. 


